May 4, 2010

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFP36-10

CONCORD, NH 03301

(603) 225-8530

FAX: (603) 230-3656

www.concordnh.gov

City of Concord, New Hampshire

PURCHASING DIVISION

COMBINED OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FACILITY
311 NORTH STATE STREET

INSPECTION AND CLEANING OF FIVE CONCRETE WATER STORAGE TANKS

IN A FIVE YEAR ROTATION

TO ALL FIRMS OF RECORD: This addendum forms a part of and modifies the

proposal and contract documents and technical specifications for the project named
above. The following additions, changes and clarifications are made to the original
proposal documents:

1) Question: Can I please know that last time each individual tank was cleaned?

Answer:
Tank Name East Concord West End Snow Pond Ed Young Primrose Tank
& Tank 2 Tank 5 Tank 4 Tank 3 1
Date Cleaned 2007 2010 2009 2008 2006

2)  Question: If the tanks were cleaned, what was the method of cleaning?
Draining or divers?
Answer: Divers

3)  Question: Where does the water supply come from into the tanks, surface

water or wells, etc.

Answer: Surface Water




4)  Question: Are there ladders on the inside and outside of the tanks?

Answer: No inside Ladders / Two tanks have ladders (Primrose & West End)
Need ladders (Snow Pond & East Concord) Ed Young only four feet from ground

5)  Question: Is there good access for a truck and a 16 foot trailer?
Answer: A little rough but yes.

6) Question: Is there sufficient acreage to overboard dump the material from the
cleaning process?

Answer: Yes, Use tank overflow trench and hay bails.
7)  Question: Are there any erosion issues that are going to have to be handled by
the firm or the owner, for example containment areas that need to be constructed,

or material discharged into a sediment bag?

Answer: No construction or bag needed, but there maybe small amount of
erosion that may need to be fixed.

8)  Question: Are the tanks going to be taken offline, or are they going to be in use
during the cleaning?

Answer: Tanks will be online and topped off.
PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE PROPOSER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT
OF ADDENDUM ONE ON THE PROPOSAL SHEET SIGNATURE PAGE.
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